
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox 

Friday, February 1, 2019 5:23 PM PST 

'Bagwell, Loretta' 

Cuadra, Alexandra; Buck, Lorraine; Fred Jackson 

RE: Draft EIR Section Pubic Services Inglewood Arena 

Thank you Loretta for your expedient response on this. We appreciate it. Would you be available on 

Monday, February 4th from 2:00-3:30prn for us to call you if 1,ve have any questions on your comments? 

Respectf u! !y, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(J10) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681 : rnwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. Cmv1M!TMENT to Problem Solving, DETrnrvJINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONfoDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING TN!B EMAIL 

From: Bagwell, Loretta [mailto:Loretta.Bagwell@fire.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 4:44 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Cuadra, Alexandra <Alexandra.Cuadra@fire.lacounty.gov>; Buck, Lorraine 
<Lorraine.Buck@fire.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: Draft EtR Section Pubic Services Inglewood Arena 

Loretta Baf,'\vell, Planning Analyst 
Planning Division 
Los Angeles County Fire Depmiment 
(323) 881-2404 
Loretta.Bagwell(d;fire.lacountv. gov 


